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Sarah McCormack

From: Kevin A. Voelker [kevoelke@vt.edu]
Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Sarah McCormack
Subject: Use of figure for ETD.
Sarah,

I would like to use the following figure for my dissertation, and would like the proper permissions for
use of the image.

Thank you for your help in completing this process.

-Kevin A Voelker, Ph.D

1. Kevin Andrew Voelker, Virginia Tech, Post-doctoral Associate
2. 540-231-2947

3. 1981 Kraft Drive

Room 1012

Blacksburg, VA 24061

4. 410-591-8677

Identify the content you wish to use:

1. Anthony JC, Anthony TG, Kimball SR, Jefferson LS. Signaling pathways involved in translational control
of protein synthesis in skeletal muscle by leucine. The Journal of nutrition 2001;131:8565-8605.

2. I would like to use figure 1.

Identify the intended use of the ASN material:

1. Electronic dissertation Permission grz_mlcd by the copyright owner provided
2. Leucine and exercise improve mdx muscle function complete credit is given 10 the original source:
3. Kevin Voelker J. Nutr. (year,volume.page range),

American Soctety for Nutrition.
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7. electronic Per:

8. Accesible to the V.T. community for 1 year American Society for Nutrition

9. English only
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